
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO:  Qaiyaan Harcharek, President 

  Members of the School Board 

THROUGH:  Pauline Harvey, Superintendent 

THROUGH:  Mark Roseberry, Assistant Superintendent 

FROM:  Naomi Digitaki, Human Resources Director 

DATE: December 3, 2020 

SUBJECT: Type M Certification Request    Memo No. SB21-092 

            (Action Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal:  

3.0 Staff Success: Strengthen the recruitment and retention of highly effective staff and inspire 

more Iñupiaq teachers and administrators. 

3.0 Hiring & Recruiting: Improve the hiring and onboarding process for all employees.  

3.2 Homegrown Workforce: Support the systems that inspire, develop and recruit 

local/homegrown teachers, administrators, and staff.  

Issue Summary:  

The North Slope Borough School District administration is recommending the Board approve the 

Type M certification requests for:  

Name Title Location 

Aguvluk, Piquuraq Teacher, Iñupiaq Language – 9th - 12th Qargi Academy, Wainwright 

Edwardsen, Joni Teacher, Iñupiaq Language – 9th - 12th Qargi Academy, Utqiagvik 

Hayes, Jerry CTE Teacher 6th -12th grade Alak School, Wainwright 

Background:  

These candidates’ skills and qualifications based on their work history, training, completed 

college credits/certifications and expertise in the Inupiaq language and/or culture merit the type 

M teacher certificate. 

Proposed Motion:  

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education approve the request for an issuance of a limited 

Type M certificate as described in this memo SB21-092 and attachments.” 

Moved By:__________________________  Seconded By:______________________________ 

Vote: ______________________________ 
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